
From: lillian.li@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 1/22/2013 5:03:00 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: (Service of A. 12-11-009) - Commissioner Michel Peter Florio Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Commissioner Michel Peter Florio's Scoping Ruling. The full 
text is made available through the link provided below on January 22, 2013. A Notice of 
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Assigned Commissioner's Ruling and Scoping Memo. The scope 
and schedule are as set forth; the category is confirmed as ratesetting; evidentiary hearings are 
necessary; and presiding officer is ALJ Pulsifer. In addition: (1) Intervenor compensation 
claims are due no later than February 11, 2013. (2) PG&E shall file and serve the Case 
Management Statement on behalf of the parties 5 calendar days prior to hearings. (3) PG&E is 
directed to file a separate Phase 2 application to address electric marginal costs, revenue 
allocation, and rate design. (4) Any party requesting a final oral argument shall file a motion 
within 10 days of the filing of reply briefs. .

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Lillian Li at 
lil@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-2751.
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